
 

 
City of Newberg: TLT Ad Hoc Committee Agenda (November 1, 2017) Page 1 of 1 

    

 

 

 

  

  

  

 

TRANSIENT LODGING TAX AD HOC COMMITTEE AGENDA

NOVEMBER 1, 2017, 4:00 PM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 2301 Wynooski Road

Conference Room 

 

 

 

I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 

II. ROLL CALL 
 

III. APPROVAL OF OCTOBER 4, 2017 MINUTES 

 

IV. MINUTES OF THE MARKETING SUBCOMMITTEE - AUGUST 14 AND SEPTEMBER 18, 

2017 

 

V. FINAL REPORT FOR YAMHILL COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP AND PROGRESS 

REPORT FOR CHEHELEM CULTURAL CENTER 

 

VI. PRESENTATIONS FROM APPLICANTS FOR THE TLT DESTINATION DEVELOPMENT-

MARKETING GRANT PROGRAM 

 

VII. TLT MEMBER UPDATES 

 

VIII. NEXT MEETING DECEMBER 6, 2017 

 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 
ACCOMMODATION OF PHYSICAL IMPAIRMENTS: In order to accommodate persons with physical impairments, please notify the Office Assistant 

II of any special physical or language accommodations you may need as far in advance of the meeting as possible and no later than 48 business hours 

prior to the meeting.  To request these arrangements, please contact the Office Assistant II at (503) 544-7788. For TTY services please dial 711. 

Page 1 of 249 



 

 

 

 

 

 
City of Newberg: TLT Ad Committee Meeting October 4, 2017  Page 1 of 5 

 

TRANSIENT LODGING TAX AD HOC COMMITTEE 

October 4, 2017 4:00 pm 

Newberg City Hall, 414 East First Street 

Permit Center Conference Room 
 

 

Chair Dennis Lewis called the meeting to order at 4:23 p.m.  

 

ROLL CALL: 

 

Members Present:     Dennis Lewis, Chair    Sheila Nicholas 

                                    Rob Felton     Sheryl Kelsh  

Kyle Lattimer     Ashley Lippard  

Lori Louis      Megan Carda 

Bob Andrews, Ex Officio         

 

Absent: Patrick Johnson, Jessica Bagley, Brian Love, Ron Wolfe, Joe Hannan, Ex Officio (all 

excused) and Loni Parrish   

 

Staff Present:              Doug Rux, Community Development Director  

                                        

Guests: Carr Biggerstaff and Teri Council  

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

Approval of the September 6, 2017 Transient Lodging Tax Ad Hoc Committee meeting minutes.   

  

MOTION:  Felton/Kelsh to approve the Transient Lodging Tax Ad Hoc Committee minutes for September 6, 

2017. 

Motion carried (7 Yes/0 No/0 abstain).  

 

UPDATE ON TLT SMALL GRANT PROGRAM (FY 2016-2017) 

 

CDD Rux YCAP Light the Fire Sunday will get final in a month  

 

CDD Rux NOFF have not received final report. 

 

Member Kelsh inquired what the consequences are if they don’t comply. CDD Rux indicated the next time they 

applied for an application the Committee would need to take that into consideration. 

 

CDD Rux indicated the Cultural Center submitted their Progress Report and that information will be shared at 

the November meeting. 

 

REVIEW OF FINAL REPORTS FOR OREGON CAMELLIA SOCIETY AND HOOVER-MINTHORN 

HOUSE MUSEUM 

 

Page 2 of 249 



 

 

 

 

 

 
City of Newberg: TLT Ad Committee Meeting October 4, 2017  Page 2 of 5 

CDD Rux noted in the packet information on the two Small Grant Final Reports that are available for the 

Committee member review. Oregon Camellia Society had 54 people come from out of state. Hoover-Minthorn 

report noted visitors come from out of state. They returned $8.47 of the grant funds. 

 

UPDATE ON THE TLT DESTINATION DEVELOPMENT-MARKETING GRANT PROGRAM 

SOLICITATION 

 

CDD Rux indicated applications close Monday at 4:30on the 9th. Inquiries of interest have been received from 

Anvil Academy, Chehalem Cultural Center, Hoover-Minthorn House, a retail business is looking to see if it has 

a tourist connection, developer of potential hotel, and Wolves & People. 

 

Vice Chair Nicholas noted the Newberg wineries downtown will be submitting an application. 

 

CDD Rux stated the Cultural District is considering an application for wayfinding signage. A general question 

was asked who make up the Cultural District. CDD Rux shared it’s the City of Newberg, Chehalem Park and 

Recreation District, the Chehalem Cultural Center and a citizen representative. 

 

CDD Rux shared that he is looking for a location for the November 1 meeting as the Public Safety Building is 

already booked. On November 1 applicants provide presentations for 10 minutes and Committee members will 

have the opportunity to ask questions. After the meeting score sheets will be distributed Committee members and 

they will need to be returned to staff by November 15. For the December meeting the Committee will rank and 

develop a recommendation to the City Council. Staff will prepare a baseline evaluation and have that material for 

the November meeting. 

 

Member Kelsh asked if there would be an audio available of the November meeting as she will be absent for that 

meeting. CDD Rux indicated it will be on the City web site. 

 

Member Felton inquired if members could tally their scores on Survey Monkey.  CDD Rux stated that is a 

possibility. 

 

UPDATE ON TLT SMALL GRANT PROGRAM (FY 2017-2018) 

 

Chair Lewis stated that no Small Grant applications have been submitted by October 2, 2017. 

 

CDD Rux indicated one application came in late from the Cultural Center and was on the wrong form. He was 

asked if the Committee would accept a late application. 

 

Member Kelsh asked if we would do that for all potential applicants. 

 

CDD Rux suggested going out and re-soliciting after the large grant closes and possibly start in the middle of 

November. 

 

Vice Chair Nicholas inquired why we received no responses. 

 

CDD Rux stated that all past applicants were notified as well as other interested parties that were on his list. 

 

Chair Lewis inquired if information was shared with the Graphic. 

 

Page 3 of 249 



 

 

 

 

 

 
City of Newberg: TLT Ad Committee Meeting October 4, 2017  Page 3 of 5 

CDD Rux stated that the Graphic had the information and ran multiple articles. 

Member Kelsh indicated she had spoken with three businesses about the grant. 

 

Chair Lewis asked the Committee if they wanted to revisit the solicitation. 

 

Ex Officio inquired if re-noticing would cause any logistical issues. 

 

Member Lattimer asked how far to push the timeline back. 

 

Chair Lewis responded possibly two months and to look at December submittal deadline. 

 

CDD Rux suggested start soliciting in mid-November and close December 15. The Committee could then do their 

review in January and February. 

 

Member Carda inquired if the holiday season might limit responses. 

 

CDD Rux noted Council would not be reviewing March and that timing is close to the start of spring and activities 

and events. 

 

Member Kelsh made the following motion.   

  

MOTION:  Kelsh/Carda to reopen the Small Grant solicitation on November 15 and close on December 15.  

Motion carried (8 Yes/0 No/0 abstain).  

 

MARKETING SUBCOMMITTEE UPDATE 

 

Chair Lewis introduced the Marketing Subcommittee update and Peterson sister contract on video work 

 

Lippard shared that the contract is until late spring for the Peterson’s. There is a need for a bigger marketing 

plan. The subcommittee tried to do it ourselves. Need to rethink the approach. There are a couple of ways to 

approach it as s small team proposal to the Subcommittee. The subcommittee is spinning its wheels. Need to 

focus. Don’t have an outlet for social media. A lot of ideas. Who is going to spend time to do it (Marketing 

Plan). 

 

Member Carda asked about the Dundee approach to marketing. 

 

Member Kelsh indicated the Chamber is doing social media, 50% are posts on tourism in social media. 

 

Member Lippard stated it’s a big issue, need to figure out a plan. 

 

Member Louis noted Doug and Sheryl are doing things now. 

 

Member Lippard restated the need for a plan and hiring someone to do the work. 

 

Member Kelsh asked if a special meeting could be held where the Chamber can share what they are doing, what 

needs to be done and what makes sense moving forward. 

 

Chair Lewis inquired if there is a dedicated employee at Chamber working on tourism. 

Page 4 of 249 



 

 

 

 

 

 
City of Newberg: TLT Ad Committee Meeting October 4, 2017  Page 4 of 5 

 

Member Kelsh indicated staff all share tourism activities. 

 

Chair Lewis asked who pays to do social media. 

 

Member Kelsh noted the Chamber membership person does the social media for tourism. 

 

Vice Chair Nicholas stated we need a job description, time required, and look at what other regions have done. 

 

Member Kelsh noted she created a job description for WVVA. 

 

Member Lippard shared you can’t hire a person that can do all the various aspects, they do not exist. Many 

different aspects that need to be considered. We need to assess the need and what is the best use of our money. 

 

Vice Chair Nicholas noted that a lot is covered in Tourism Strategic Plan. 

 

Member Lippard noted that plan was more aspirational. 

 

Member Kelsh inquired if there was interest in a special meeting. 

 

Member Lattimer asked if we need to hire a person. 

 

There was a general discussion about a possible meeting date which included meeting prior to the November 1 

Ad Hoc Committee, meeting on October 16 or finding another date. It was settled to meet on October 16 at 8:30 

AM at City Hall, all Committee members would be invited to the Subcommittee meeting. Past information by 

the Subcommittee is in the Subcommittee minutes which all member can read. Member Felton offered to come 

up with bullet points which can be shared with the Committee. 

 

DISCUSION ON NEWBERG HIGH SCHOOL GRAPHIC ARTS PROGRAM 

 

CDD Rux summarized conversations with Newberg High School (Tyson and Mona Lou) on students in the 

graphic art program on flags, signs, wayfinding signage, flags and the possibility of graphic art work for 

tourism. CDD Rux was to approach the TLT Ad Hoc Committee on possibilities. Committee members 

discussed and concluded that the timing was not appropriate as a marketing plan had not been prepared or a 

brand developed. 

 

TLT MEMBER UDPATES 

 

Member Kelsh shared the WVVA Stakeholder meeting will be on November 2nd. CDD Rux to send out email to 

the Committee. She also shared the Chamber has received a Travel Oregon Grant for $20,000 promoting 

restaurant week for Newberg and Dundee. She will be reaching out to Dundee for funds. The activity will be in 

late February or early March and will be promoted on social media, television, web page and a short video. 

 

Chair Lewis shared that the Cultural Center has hired Sean Andries as the new Director and Carissa Smith-

Burkett who replaces Erin Padilla. 

 

Member Lattimer shared the YCAP Light the Fire event went well. 

 

Page 5 of 249 



 

 

 

 

 

 
City of Newberg: TLT Ad Committee Meeting October 4, 2017  Page 5 of 5 

Member Louis shared the Allison Inn & Spa will be hosting roughly 21 people from the Board for the Society 

for American Travel Writers on October 27 – 28. 

 

ADJOURNMENT:  Chair Lewis adjourned the meeting at 5:13 p.m. 

 

 

Approved by the Transient Lodging Tax Ad Hoc Committee this 1st day of November, 2017. 
 

 

_______________________________   _____________________________ 

Dennis Lewis,       Doug Rux, Community Development Director 

TLT Ad Hoc Committee Chair       

Page 6 of 249 



Page 7 of 249 



Page 8 of 249 



Page 9 of 249 



Page 10 of 249 



Page 11 of 249 



 

 

 
 

City of Newberg 2016 - 2017 
Transient Lodging Tax - Small Grant Program Reports  

 
 
To be completed and returned: Progress Report by July 30, 2017. 
 
To be completed and returned by December 15, 2017: Final Report 30 days after project, 
program or event. 
 
Attach receipts, paid invoices for monies spent and a check to the City of Newberg for any 
unspent grant funds. 
 
Project Title: LIGHT THE FIRE 
 
Name of Organization requesting funds: Yamhill Community Action Partnership 
 
Mailing address: 1317 NE Dustin Court, McMinnville, OR  97128 
 
Contact name: Julie Miller, Community Relations Director (new position at Chemeketa 
Community College effective 10/13/17)  Please direct future correspondence to our Executive 
Director, Jeff Sargent. 
 
Phone: 503-883-4172  Email: jeffs@yamhillcap.org  
 
 

1. Detail of Income and Expenses as compared to budget submitted (must be as detailed 
as possible) 

 
NOTE: Please attach receipts or a spreadsheet that documents both income and expenses 
(scanned invoices attached) 
 

Budgeted Income 
Sources 

Amount Actual Income 
Sources 

Amount 

Dinner Tickets $6000 Dinner Tickets $4000 
Sold out 
Remaining tickets 
given to major 
donors/media comps. 

Street Party Tickets $3000 Street Party Tickets $1700 
170 paid 
Many comp tickets 
given out to 
vendors/influencers/in 

Page 12 of 249 

mailto:jeffs@yamhillcap.org


 

 

kind 
donors/community 
leaders 

Onsite cash/credit 
sales: 
wine wall, food and 
drink sales, remit 
donations, 
Raffle tickets for 
experience packages 

$5000 Onsite revenue 
activities 

$5126 

Sponsorships $4500 Sponsorships $3,100 

City of Newberg TLT 
grant 

$6550 $6550 $6550 of grant spent 
on promotional efforts 
directed at 50+ miles 
away (see media 
buys in # 4) 
$6608 (additional $58 
covered by YCAP) 

Total Budgeted 
Project/Program/Event 
Income 

$25,050 Total Actual 
Project/Program/Event 
Income 

$20, 476 

 

Budgeted Expenses Amount ACTUAL EXPENSES Amount 

Street Party Tent Rental, 
tables, chairs, linens, 
lights, etc. 

$ 2,577 TBD, waiting on bids $3,255 

Portable Toilets $ 275 TBD, $300 

Event printing $ 740 Ended up doing some 
printing in house for 
local marketing 

$93.50 

Lazerquick $100 Event signage $68.20 

Postcard printing $100  $66.52 

Banner for Street Party 
tent,’ Rendered’ 

$100 Not yet ordered Used previous 
event banner 

Boy Scouts donation 
(Set up/tear down) 

$100  $100 

Ruddick/Wood Staff 
Service/space rental 

$800 TBD In kind TBD 

Dance Hall Days band $1800 Deposit of $900 $1800 

Unipiper 
(Performance + travel 
expenses) 

$650 Balance due 
10/1/17 

$650 

Flamebuoyant 
Productions 

$460/ 
 

Deposit $460 

Artistic/Interactive Fire 
Installations 

$200  $200 + 
In kind donation 

Sparklers $150  $132 

Marketing/Advertising 
(TLT Grant) 

6,550 Marketing/Advertising 
(TLT Grant) 

$6550  
 

Page 13 of 249 



 

 

(50 miles or further from 
Newberg) 

Food Costs 
(Chefs donating time) 

$1000 Food Costs $800 
In kind TBD 

Payment Processing 
Fees 

$300 Pay Pal/Stripe $308.83 

Vendor/Event team thank 
you bags 
Purchased from 
downtown Newberg 
businesses; 
Snacks/Raffle Blankets 

$500  $415.45 
$103.26 

Total Budgeted 
Project/Program/Event 
Expenses 

$16,402 Total Actual 
Project/Program/Event 
Expenses 

$15,302.76 

 
 
 

2. Do you have unused City funds remaining? If so how much? 
We do not have any unused City funds.  We are grateful for the opportunity to have been 
awarded these grant funds to promote this destination event and the City of Newberg to new 
audiences. All invoices/receipts attached to this final report. 
 

3. Date project, program or event was (or will be) completed: 
 
October 1, 2017 
 

4. Results achieved with project, program or event. Did you reach your target audience or 
goal? Discuss your measurement of success. 
 

 
Our 2017 fundraising budget projections for Light the Fire are as follows:   
Projected:     Actual: 
Revenue: $25,050     Revenue:   $20, 476.00     
Expenses: $16,402    Expenses: $15,302.76 
Net:  $8,648     Net:  TBD 
 
Based on ticket sales and data metrics, we feel that we accomplished what we set out to do by 
creating an artistic culinary event during shoulder season in downtown Newberg which 
encouraged tourists to secure overnight lodging in the Newberg area.  We received more 
publicity than in past years and added additional fire-themed entertainment that impressed 
attendees. 
We will continue to look for ways to increase the net by adding more revenue producing 
activities the night of including a Raise the Paddle option at dinner.  Because of the size of the 
dining venue, it was difficult to bring a lot of attention to our experience raffle promotion.  
There is a significant amount of in kind donations to pull off this event and we are waiting on in 
kind donation forms from participating vendors; we expect in kind donations to exceed $15,000.  
Based on the feedback we received, attendees loved the entertainment, artistic elements, and 
amazing vendor line up.  It brought out the different targeted audiences which was our intention 
from the start in our advertising and inclusion of customized itineraries.   

Page 14 of 249 



 

 

This year we filled the restaurant and the beautiful weather prompted a significant amount of at 
the gate ticket sales.  As we plan for next year, we’d like to add additional elements to extend 
the event down to 2nd street.  Our promotional efforts via the grant were successful as we 
attracted tourists from 50 miles+ for the event based on zip codes/responses collected at check 
in.    
 
We implemented the following strategic Marketing plan which was developed in collaboration 
with my advisory team, all volunteers. I also vet ideas with YCAP Resource Development staff, 
Executive Director, and Light the Fire event team. 
The Advisory team members specific to planning and researching the best media buys included: 
 
Vanessa Haddick & Caitlin Sessa (Sokol Blosser Marketing Directors) 
Kitri McGuire:  City of McMinnville 
Jenny Bailey: self-employed, previously worked at Red Hills Market 
Jeannine Olson:  Media consultant            
 
(These outlets represented multi-tiered buys which target various audiences and 
locations) 
 
Talk Story, Lila Martin, PR    $1500 
 Targeted Story Pitches to editors of: 
 Oregon Wine Press 
 Seattle Met Magazine 
 Via Magazine and Newsletter 
 Journey Magazine and Newsletter 
 Eugene Register-Guard 
 The Oregonian 
 1859 Magazine 
 The Bend Bulletin 
 Portland Monthly 
 The Bend Source Weekly 
 Seattle Magazine 
Ashley Lippard Design/White Space Collective $1750, $66.52 
-graphics for digital ads in media buys 
-itineraries/copy for media partners and press releases 
-social media rollout plan for Facebook advertising 
425 Magazine     $1000 
-sponsored web post 
-Sip and Savor e-newsletter 
-Side Bar banner ad 
-E-newsletter sidebar 
Travel Oregon    $600 
-Eat and Drink Events 
-E-culinary newsletter 
-60,000 impressions 
-Aug 1-Oct. 1 run 
Oregon Wine Press              $1090 
-1/2 page print ad in August/September issues 
-Online format 
-Event calendar 
-In kind donation: $1090 

Page 15 of 249 



 

 

Oregon Coast Today   $150 
-Digital banner ad 
-4 Facebook Shout Outs-August  
-Serving Central Coast communities of Lincoln City, Manzanita, Seaside, Newport 
The Daily Astorian    $160 
-Cube Ad 
-serving Astoria, Cannon Beach 
Facebook Boosted Ads/Paid Advertising  $291.62 
-‘Bendites’ 
-Hood River  
-Target demographic groups 
George Fox Network 
-Alumni newsletter, social media 
 
 
 

5. Please include data that supports how many room nights you believe this project, 
program or event helped generate. 
 

We projected that 30 tourists would stay overnight as a direct effect of the Light the Fire event 
and the focus of a weekend getaway in wine country.  We provided numerous Newberg 
itineraries on our website for the various target audiences.   
 
We used the following data collection tools to measure this goal. 
Ticket buyers needed to enter their zip code in order to move on and purchase the ticket at our 
target web address:  www.yamhillcap.org/lightthefire.  
 
Next, when we greeted guests at the entrance, we told them about the activities and identified 
ourselves ourselves as a nonprofit and a recipient of a grant where we need to track where 
everyone is coming from.  We asked:   May I have your zip code?  Where are you visiting from?  
If it was 50 miles + away then staff/volunteers asked if they were staying overnight in the 
Newberg area.  Of course, many of our attendees were local and supporters of YCAP so in that 
case we welcomed them to the event. 
 
Below is a summary of zip codes at least 50 miles away:  
Zip codes collected at check in who said they stayed overnight in Newberg area (notes in 
parentheses were offered by guests as part of conversation): 
 
06877-Conneticut (2) (Airbnb) 
97131-90 miles (stayed with Family) 
97703-Bend (4)-VRBO 
97701-Bend (2) 
57103-South Dakota (VRBO-De Lancellotti Vineyard property)-4 
80222-Denver (VRBO-De Lancellotti Vineyard property)-2 
90272-California (Allison)-2 
 
We can confirm that 14 guests indicated that they stayed overnight in the Newberg area 
because of attending the Light the Fire event. 
 
Note:  Zip codes < 50 miles further away:  13 guests said that they were staying in Newberg 
overnight because of the event 

Page 16 of 249 

http://www.yamhillcap.org/lightthefire


 
 

THE WILLAMETTE VALLEY LIGHTS UP THIS FALL WITH 

CULTURAL AND CULINARY DELIGHTS 
Tickets are on sale now for Light the Fire, an annual harvest season chef collaboration and 

spectacle-filled street party in Oregon’s wine country  

 

McMinnville, Ore. (Aug. 2, 2017) – The wine country town of Newberg, Ore., just outside of Portland, 

will come alive during the weekend of September 30th - October 1st with the 3rd annual Light the Fire 

culinary extravaganza for charity, and the 25th annual Art Harvest Studio Tour. Light the Fire begins on 

October 1st with a champagne reception and pairings by a James Beard award-nominated chef at Valley 

Wine Merchants, followed by a multi-course dinner paired with exceptional wines at Ruddick/Wood 

restaurant. Each course will be prepared over wood fire by three of the Willamette Valley’s most talented 

chefs. Meanwhile, a street party outside will spark through the night with live music, fire dancers, flaming 

cocktails featuring local spirits, food trucks, fire pits, illuminated art installations, award-winning local 

wine and beer, and Portland’s famous Unipiper playing his flaming bagpipes. This spectacle of fire 

performance and culinary collaboration is not to be missed! 

 

When: 5:00-7:00pm (chef dinner), and 6:30-8:30pm (street party) on Sunday, October 1st, 2017 

 

Where: Ruddick/Wood, 720 E. First St, Newberg, OR, 97132 

 

Tickets: Tickets are on sale now for Light the Fire’s dinner and street party at yamhillcap.org/lightthefire. 

The street party is $10 per person for entry and entertainment, food and beverage is  à la carte. The chef 

collaboration dinner is $100 per person, including four courses and wine pairings curated by Valley Wine 

Merchants, as well as the street party. Both events are  21+. 

 

Featured Chefs: 

 

Paul Losch, Ruddick/Wood, Newberg, OR 

 

Sunny Jin, Jory at The Allison Inn, Newberg, OR 

 

Dario Pisoni, Agrivino, Carlton, OR 

 

Street Party Vendors:  

 

Nineteen27 S’mores, Portland, OR (scratch-made s’mores) 

 

Ransom Spirits, Sheridan, OR (flaming cocktails made with local spirits) 

 

Red Hills Market, Dundee, OR (farm-to-table wood-fired bites) 

Page 17 of 249 

http://yamhillcap.org/lightthefire/
http://www.artharveststudiotour.org/
http://www.valleywinemerchants.com/
http://www.valleywinemerchants.com/
http://ruddickwood.com/
http://yamhillcap.org/lightthefire


 

Wolves & People Farmhouse Brewery, Newberg, OR (award-winning farmhouse ales) 

 

And more vendors to be announced! 

 

Street Party Entertainment (many just returning from European tours): 

 

Dancehall Days (band), Portland, OR 

 

Flamebuoyant Productions (fire dancers), Portland, OR  

 

Raging Heart (fire art) by Richard Crawley, Portland, OR 

 

The Unipiper, Portland, OR 

 

Wine Wall (a wall filled with bottles of Willamette Valley wines, for silent auction) 

 

Guests of Light the Fire are invited to stay for a wine country weekend, exploring the charming shops, art 

galleries, welcoming wine tasting rooms, restaurants and wine bars that line the streets of Newberg. Some 

of the Willamette Valley’s top wineries lie in the hills just outside, which will be at peak autumn color. 

The annual Art Harvest Studio Tour (Sept. 29-Oct. 1; Oct. 6-8) takes place at over 30 artists’ studios 

throughout Yamhill County, with a Grand Exhibition at the Chehalem Cultural Center in downtown 

Newberg. For travel further travel inspiration, visit http://yamhillcap.org/lightthefire  to view three unique 

travel itineraries created for the weekend. 

 

 
Photo of a fire pit at Light the Fire 2016 by Lehman Pekkola. Additional high-res event photos are available.  

 

About YCAP (Yamhill County Action Partnership) 

Founded in 1980, YCAP is the largest non-profit serving Yamhill County, Oregon.  Our high profile 

agency changes lives and strengthens our communities by helping people take action toward self-

sufficiency.  Our services include:  the regional Food Bank, Client Services and Housing, Energy 

Services, and Youth Outreach. YCAP produces Light the Fire as their largest annual Newberg fundraising 

Page 18 of 249 

http://www.artharveststudiotour.org/
http://yamhillcap.org/lightthefire


event, and all proceeds from the event support YCAP programs. For more information, please visit 

www.yamhillcap.org 

 

About Ruddick/Wood 

Ruddick/Wood is a casual restaurant and tavern serving locally focused, seasonal, new-American fare 

alongside craft beer, wine and cocktails in a renovated 1920s garage in downtown Newberg, Oregon.  

Ruddick/Wood was built around the idea of country kitchens, roadhouses, saloons and way-points; and 

reflects our love of local food and drink, as well as our desire to create a place that is part of the 

community fabric. Dinner menus are comprised of wood-fired steaks, roasted fish and flatbreads; 

seasonal vegetable plates and salads; house-made desserts; and rotating snacks all changing with the 

season. The project is headed by working owners, Kyle Lattimer and Paul Losch, Executive Chef. 

www.ruddickwood.com  

 

This event is made possible in part by a grant from Newberg transient lodging taxes and the City of 

Newberg. 

 

 # # # 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 19 of 249 

http://www.yamhillcap.org/
http://www.ruddickwood.com/


Page 20 of 249 



Page 21 of 249 



Page 22 of 249 



Page 23 of 249 



Page 24 of 249 



Page 25 of 249 



Page 26 of 249 



Page 27 of 249 



Page 28 of 249 



Page 29 of 249 



Page 30 of 249 



Page 31 of 249 



Page 32 of 249 



Page 33 of 249 



Page 34 of 249 



Page 35 of 249 



Page 36 of 249 



Page 37 of 249 



Page 38 of 249 



Page 39 of 249 



	

	

	
	

City of Newberg 2016 - 2017 
Transient Lodging Tax - Small Grant Program Reports  

	
 
To be completed and returned: Progress Report by October 16, 2017. 
 
To be completed and returned by May 15, 2018: Final Report 30 days after project, program or 
event. 
 
Attach receipts, paid invoices for monies spent and a check to the City of Newberg for any 
unspent grant funds. 
 
 
Project Title: Newberg Camellia Festival & Run/Walk 
 
Name of Organization requesting funds: Chehalem Cultural Center 
 
Mailing address: 415 E Sheridan St. Newberg, OR 97132 
 
Contact name: Carissa Smith-Burkett; CCC Arts & Public Programming Coordinator 
 
Phone: 503-487-6883 ext. 104 Email: carissa@chehalemculturalcenter.org 
 

1. Detail of Income and Expenses as compared to budget submitted (must be as detailed 
as possible) 

 
NOTE: Please attach receipts or a spreadsheet that documents both income and expenses 
 
Budgeted Income 
Sources 

Amount Actual Income Sources Amount 

TLT Grant $6,550 TLT Grant  $6,550 
Plant/Item Sales $6,000 Plant/Item Sales $6,675 
Sponsorship $12,000 Sponsorship: Austin Industries $2,500 
  Sponsorship: Chehalem Valley Chamber 

of Commerce 
$4,000 

  Sponsorship: Chehalem Parks & Rec $3,500 
  Sponsorship: Friendsview  $1,000 
  Sponsorship: Hoover Minthorn House $1,000 
Total Budgeted 
Project/Program/Event 
Income 

$24,550 Total Actual 
Project/Program/Event Income 

$25,225 

 

Page 40 of 249 



	

	

Budgeted Expenses Amount ACTUAL EXPENSES Amount 
Design $1,500 Design $375 
Performers $4,500 Performers $4,263 
General Services Contractor $1,100 General Services Contractor: Close 

up, Hello Kitty drycleaning, security, 
Oregon Sound Rental 

$1,235 

Plant/Item Sales Pay Back to 
Nursery 

$4,700  Plant/Item Sales Pay Back to 
Nursery 

$6,100 

Program Supplies $275 Program Supplies $74 
Food $180 Food $258 
Decor $400 Decor $1,261 
Volunteer Hospitality (T-shirts) $1,000 Volunteer Hospitality (T-shirts) $887 
Printed Collateral $600 Printed Collateral: rack cards, 

posters, bookmarks 
$1,613.46 

Signage $275 Signage: Banners $1,586.70 
Other Advertising $800 Other Ad: Ad with Beyond 50 Radio $80 
Equipment Rental $2,700 Equipment Rental: Tent $3,886 
Office Supplies $300 Office Supplies $68 
Office Printing $400 Office Printing $86 
Licenses and permits $50 Licenses and permits: OLCC $0 
Total Budgeted 
Project/Program/Event 
Expenses 

$14,080 Total Actual Project/Program/Event 
Expenses 

$15,673 

*Employee expenses, and general across the board fees (janitorial, email marketing fees, 
website fees, liability insurance, dues and subscriptions, and merchant account fees) on the 
pre-submitted budget are not actually worked into our program budget.  
 
*We spend the TLT money specifically on the printed collateral and banners for a total of 
$3,200.16 
 
 

2. Do you have unused City funds remaining? If so how much? 
 

Yes. As stated above, we spent the TLT money specifically on the marketing materials 
of printed collateral and banners for a total of $3,200.16. Our grant was originally 
approved to spend about half of the money on the 2017 festival and the other half on the 
2018 festival. We plan to use the remaining $3,349.54 on the 2018 festival.  

 
 
 

3. Date project, program or event was (or will be) completed: 
 

The 2017 event was completed on April 9th, 2017. The 2018 event will be completed on 
April 8th, 2018.  

 
 
 
 

Page 41 of 249 



	

	

 
 

4. Results achieved with project, program or event. Did you reach your target audience or 
goal? Discuss your measurement of success. 

 
The 2017 Newberg Camellia Festival and Run/Walk was another successful event. We 
estimated about 3800 attendees throughout the day, with people attending from a variety 
of places outside of Newberg (see data below). We received very positive feedback from 
our attendees and performers. The American Camellia Society Conference hosting 
people from all over the country throroughly enjoyed their time at the festival as well as 
participating in toursit activities throughout Yamhill County during their visit.  

 
 
 
 

5. Please include data that supports how many room nights you believe this project, 
program or event helped generate. 

 
Please see the attached documents with data both from a survey as well as zip code 
documentation information. The survey included a question about whenter the attendee 
stayed overnight in Newberg. The zip code list portrays that a number of attendees who 
traveled to the festival from 50 miles outside of Newberg or more, which includes out of 
state attendees who would have most likely stayed in Newberg for at least one night in 
order to attend the event.  

 
 
 

Page 42 of 249 



Place Zip	Code
Did	you	travel	to	
Newberg,did	you	
spend	the	night?

What	was	your	favorite	part	of	the	
Festival

Amity,	OR 97101 N/A The	beautiful	plants	&	hula	dancing
Aurora,	OR 97002 N/A Plant	Sale	
Blakely,	GA 39823 Yes,	9	Nights Camellia	Show

Brentwood,	CA 94513 Yes,	3 Total	was	wonderful
Clackamas,	OR 97015 Yes 10k	run,	Camelia	Flower	contest
Clackamas,	OR 97015 No The	race
Corvallis,	OR 97330 No Flowers
Dundee,	OR 97115 N/A Flowers
Gresham,	OR 97080 No Flowers
Kennewick,	WA 99337 – Koi	pond	info
Lafayette,	OR 97127 No Flowers

Lake	Oswego,	OR 97035 No –
McMinnville,	OR 97128 No All	the	plant	sales
McMinnville,	OR 97128 N/A The	food
McMinnville,	OR 97128 N/A Asian	culture
McMinnville,	OR 97128 N/A Hula/Flowers
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A Flowers
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A Walking
Newberg,	OR	 97132 No The	run	&	the	plants	to	purchase
Newberg,	OR	 97132 No Walk/Run
Newberg,	OR	 97132 No –
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A The	People
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A Flowers	for	trophies
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A Plant	show
Newberg,	OR	 97132 No Cultural	Performances	&	plant	Sales
Newberg,	OR	 97132 No The	flowers,	arts	and	plant	sale
Newberg,	OR	 97132 No Kids	Crafts	&	Flower	exhibit
Newberg,	OR	 97132 No The	Camellias
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A Flower	show	&	Koto
Newberg,	OR	 97132 No Camellia	Blooms
Newberg,	OR	 97132 No Flower	Show		
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A Face	Painting
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A Entertainment
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A The	entertainment	&	Activities
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A The	People

2017	Newberg	Camellia	Festival	Survey

Page 43 of 249 



Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A Volunteering,	Food,	crafts
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A Camellias
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A The	local	Artists
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A The	run	&	free	flower	&	Jazz
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A Running
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A The	Music
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A –

Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A
The	run	&	free	Camellia	&	the	jazz	

band
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A Crafts
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A Drumming	&	Kid	Crafts
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A –
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A –
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A Everything
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A Music
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A Music
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A Plants	&	Food
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A –
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A Plant	Sales
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A Dragons	&	Drums
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A Stage
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A –
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A 1st	Time	Here
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A Dragon	Dancers
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A Crafts
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A The	Run
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A –
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A –
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A Flowers
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A Everything
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A The	plant	Sale!
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A –
Newberg,	OR	 97132 N/A –
Portland,	OR 97233 No The	Jazz	ensemble	was	a	delight
Portland,	OR 97267 No Band	minintoka
Portland,	OR 97086 No Ballroom	stage	-	all	of	it
Portland,	OR 97229 No Hula!
Portland,	OR 97223 N/A The	Walk
Portland,	OR 97219 N/A All			
Portland,	OR 97223 N/A All	the	beautiful	Blooms
Sheridan,	OR 97378 No Hawaiin	Dance/	Taiko/Lion	Dance
Sherwood,	OR 97140 No Did	5k!	But	I	know	Taiko	is	the	Best.

Page 44 of 249 



Slidell,	LA 70458 Yes,	6 Flowers
St.	Paul,	OR 97137 N/A Entertaiment	drummers
Stayton,	OR 97383 Yes,	3 Plants

Vancouver,	WA 98660 Yes,	1 Judged
Vancouver,	WA 98660 Yes,	1	night Bonsi	&	Japanese	Music
Wasilla,	AK 99687 Yes,	1 Cultural	Dances
Yamhill,	OR 97148 No The	Blossoms	being	judged
Yamhill,	OR 97148 N/A Flower	blossom	judging

Page 45 of 249 



Place Zip Code Total

Albany, OR 97321 1

Aurora, OR 97002 1

Banks, OR 97106 5

Beaverton, OR 97003 9

Bellingham, WA 98226 2

Canby, OR 97013 4

Carlton, OR 97111 4

Chehalis, WA 98532 1

Clackamas, OR 97015 2

Coos Bay, OR 97420 1

Corbett, OR 97019 1

Damascus, OR 97089 1

Danville, CA 94526 2

Dayton, OR 97114 1

Dundee, OR 97115 22

Estacada, OR 97023 1

Fairbanks, AK 99712 1

Fairview, OR 97024 1

Fayetteville, NC 28314 1

Forest Grove, OR 97116 3

Gaston, OR 97119 3

Gervais, OR 97026 2

Gresham, OR 97080 3

Hillsboro, OR 97123 6

Keizer, OR 97303 4

Lafayette, OR 97127 2

Lake Oswego, OR 97035 2

McMinnville, OR 97128 18

Merida, Mexico 97155 1

Monmouth, OR 97361 1

Mount Vista, WA 98686 3

Newberg, OR 97132 204

Oregon City, OR 97045 3

Portland, OR 97086 3

Portland, OR 97201 1

Portland, OR 97202 2

Portland, OR 97203 3

Portland, OR 97205 1

Portland, OR 97206 3

Portland, OR 97210 1

Portland, OR 97212 1

Zip Code List

Page 46 of 249 



Portland, OR 97213 5

Portland, OR 97217 3

Portland, OR 97219 9

Portland, OR 97220 2

Portland, OR 97221 2

Portland, OR 97229 5

Portland, OR 97230 1

Ricardo Flores Magon, Mexico 92062 1

Salem, OR 97302 3

Salem, OR 97306 2

Sheridan, OR 97378 1

Sherwood, OR 97140 22

Silverton, OR 97381 2

South Pasadena, CA 91030 1

St. Paul, OR 97137 2

Thodore, AL 36582 2

Tigard, OR 97223 5

Tigard, OR 97224 2

Tualatin, OR 97062 11

Vancouver, WA 98683 1

Warrenton, OR 97146 1

West Linn, OR 97068 1

Wilsonville, OR 97070 2

Woodburn, OR 97071 3

Yamhill, OR 97148 3

TOTAL 423

Page 47 of 249 



Hoover-Minthorn House Roof, Gutters & Electrical

Request amount: $30,000

Required Application Materials YES NO NOTES

1)   Completed application Cover Sheet X

2)   Budget for project/program/event being funded that lists all anticipated income and 

expenses. X

3)   Board or Owner approved financial statement for most recently completed fiscal 

year of the organization or business responsible for the project/program/event.
X

4)   Letter signed by officers of the Organization’s Board of Directors or Business 

Owners authorizing this application. X

5)   Documentation of organization or business existence: Current, valid Oregon 

Secretary of State Corporation Division registry filing. X

6)   Documentation that no bankruptcy or other financial corruption has occurred within 

the past five years. X

7)   Letters of support. X

8) Past grant recipient. X

Met prior grant reporting requirements for 

Small Grant program

Budget is unclear, mixes past projects with 

new proposed project

2016-2017 statement included

Letter included

2017 Annual Report

3 letters of support

Letter stating no bankruptcy

Page 48 of 249 



Eligibility Requirements YES NO NOTES

1)     Aligns with Transient Lodging Tax regulations (Tourist, Tourism Promotion, 

Tourism Promotion Agency, Tourism related facility) X Tourist and Tourism Related Facility

2)    Promote or create experiences for: Outdoor recreation visitor, Experiential arts, 

Wayfinding, Downtown enhancement X

3)   Appeals to designated audiences in the Newberg Strategic Tourism Plan (Wine 

Country Adventures, Millennial Explores, George Fox Network, and Luxury Wine 

Travelers)  X

4)     The project will create or enhance an experience for shoulder or off-season 

visitors X

5)   Does it align with other tourism activities in the community X Cultural Center, Camellia Festival, NOFF

6)   Builds on existing assets X

7)   Leverages funding X

8)     Entities that have a bankruptcy or other financial corruption within the past five 

years are ineligible X

Downtown Enhancement

Both shoulder and off-season

Application states .36:1 and does not meet 

the 1:1 requirement

None

George Fox Network

History, tourism, 

Page 49 of 249 



Newberg Downtown Wineries Association

Request amount: $20,500

Required Application Materials YES NO NOTES

1)   Completed application Cover Sheet X

2)   Budget for project/program/event being funded that lists all anticipated income and 

expenses. X

3)   Board or Owner approved financial statement for most recently completed fiscal 

year of the organization or business responsible for the project/program/event.
X

4)   Letter signed by officers of the Organization’s Board of Directors or Business 

Owners authorizing this application. X

5)   Documentation of organization or business existence: Current, valid Oregon 

Secretary of State Corporation Division registry filing. X

6)   Documentation that no bankruptcy or other financial corruption has occurred within 

the past five years. X

7)   Letters of support. X

8) Past grant recipient. X

4 letters

P & L for 2015 - Sept 2017

Signed Certification Letter in application 

but no separate letter

2018 Registration, did not fill number in on 

application form

No statement, current P & L does not show 

bankruptcy

Page 50 of 249 



Eligibility Requirements YES NO NOTES

1)     Aligns with Transient Lodging Tax regulations (Tourist, Tourism Promotion, 

Tourism Promotion Agency, Tourism related facility) X

2)    Promote or create experiences for: Outdoor recreation visitor, Experiential arts, 

Wayfinding, Downtown enhancement X

3)   Appeals to designated audiences in the Newberg Strategic Tourism Plan (Wine 

Country Adventures, Millennial Explores, George Fox Network, and Luxury Wine 

Travelers)  X

4)     The project will create or enhance an experience for shoulder or off-season 

visitors X

5)   Does it align with other tourism activities in the community X

6)   Builds on existing assets X Tasting rooms, events, tourist attractions

7)   Leverages funding X

8)     Entities that have a bankruptcy or other financial corruption within the past five 

years are ineligible X

1:1 and meets the requirement

None

Tourism Promotion

Outdoor recreation visitor, Experiential 

arts, Downtown enhancement

Wine Country Adventurers and Luxury 

Wine Travelers

Events, restaurants, lodging and tourist 

Both seasons

Page 51 of 249 



Chehalem Cultural Center Culinary Enrichment Center

Request amount: $250,000

Required Application Materials YES NO NOTES

1)   Completed application Cover Sheet X

2)   Budget for project/program/event being funded that lists all anticipated income 

and expenses. X

3)   Board or Owner approved financial statement for most recently completed fiscal 

year of the organization or business responsible for the project/program/event. X

4)   Letter signed by officers of the Organization’s Board of Directors or Business 

Owners authorizing this application. X

5)   Documentation of organization or business existence: Current, valid Oregon 

Secretary of State Corporation Division registry filing. X

6)   Documentation that no bankruptcy or other financial corruption has occurred 

within the past five years. X

7)   Letters of support. X

8) Past grant recipient. X

Kitchen equipment would not be eligible 

unless permanently affixed to the floor

Fiscal Year 2016

2017 Annual Report

None submitted

Missing Cover Sheet

Signed Certification Letter in application 

but no separate letter

No statement, current P & L does not show 

bankruptcy

Met prior grant progress reporting 

requirements for Small Grant program

Page 52 of 249 



Eligibility Requirements YES NO NOTES

1)   Aligns with Transient Lodging Tax regulations (Tourist, Tourism Promotion, 

Tourism Promotion Agency, Tourism related facility) X

2)    Promote or create experiences for: Outdoor recreation visitor, Experiential arts, 

Wayfinding, Downtown enhancement

3)   Appeals to designated audiences in the Newberg Strategic Tourism Plan (Wine 

Country Adventures, Millennial Explores, George Fox Network, and Luxury Wine 

Travelers)  X

4)   The project will create or enhance an experience for shoulder or off-season 

visitors X

5)   Does it align with other tourism activities in the community X

6)   Builds on existing assets X

7)   Leverages funding X

8)   Entities that have a bankruptcy or other financial corruption within the past five 

years are ineligible X

1:1 and meets the requirement

None

Arts, Downtown Enhancement

Wine Country Adventurers, Luxury Wine 

Travelers, Millennial Explorers, George Fox 

Network

Cultural Center, events, festivals, 

restaurants

Tourist and Tourist Related Facility. 

Events during both seasons

Festivals, events

Page 53 of 249 



CPRD Darnell Wright Sport Complex Lighting

Request amount: $225,000

Required Application Materials YES NO NOTES

1)   Completed application Cover Sheet X

2)   Budget for project/program/event being funded that lists all anticipated income 

and expenses. X

3)   Board or Owner approved financial statement for most recently completed fiscal 

year of the organization or business responsible for the project/program/event. X Adopted budget and Audit reports

4)   Letter signed by officers of the Organization’s Board of Directors or Business 

Owners authorizing this application. X

5)   Documentation of organization or business existence: Current, valid Oregon 

Secretary of State Corporation Division registry filing. X

6)   Documentation that no bankruptcy or other financial corruption has occurred 

within the past five years. X Audit reports show no bankruptcy

7)   Letters of support. X

8) Past grant recipient. X

CPRD Board Letter

Audits Division Muni #

5 letters

Page 54 of 249 



Eligibility Requirements YES NO NOTES

1)   Aligns with Transient Lodging Tax regulations (Tourist, Tourism Promotion, 

Tourism Promotion Agency, Tourism related facility) X Tourist and Tourism Related Facility

2)    Promote or create experiences for: Outdoor recreation visitor, Experiential arts, 

Wayfinding, Downtown enhancement X Outdoor Recreation

3)   Appeals to designated audiences in the Newberg Strategic Tourism Plan (Wine 

Country Adventures, Millennial Explores, George Fox Network, and Luxury Wine 

Travelers)  X Millennials and Wine Country Adventurers

4)     The project will create or enhance an experience for shoulder or off-season 

visitors X

5)   Does it align with other tourism activities in the community X

6)   Builds on existing assets X

7)   Leverages funding X

8)   Entities that have a bankruptcy or other financial corruption within the past five 

years are ineligible X

1:1 and meets the requirement

None

Hotels, local services, expand existing 

Both Shoulder and off-season

Wine tasting

Page 55 of 249 



City of Newberg Cultural District Wayfinding

Request amount: $73,500

Required Application Materials YES NO NOTES

1)   Completed application Cover Sheet X

2)   Budget for project/program/event being funded that lists all anticipated income 

and expenses. X

3)   Board or Owner approved financial statement for most recently completed fiscal 

year of the organization or business responsible for the project/program/event. X Adopted budget and Audit report

4)   Letter signed by officers of the Organization’s Board of Directors or Business 

Owners authorizing this application. X

5)   Documentation of organization or business existence: Current, valid Oregon 

Secretary of State Corporation Division registry filing. X

6)   Documentation that no bankruptcy or other financial corruption has occurred 

within the past five years. X Audit reports show no bankruptcy

7)   Letters of support. X

8) Past grant recipient. X

Signed Certification Letter in application 

but no separate letter

Federal Tax ID#

5 letters

Page 56 of 249 



Eligibility Requirements YES NO NOTES

1)     Aligns with Transient Lodging Tax regulations (Tourist, Tourism Promotion, 

Tourism Promotion Agency, Tourism related facility) X Tourist and Tourism Related Facility

2)    Promote or create experiences for: Outdoor recreation visitor, Experiential arts, 

Wayfinding, Downtown enhancement X Wayfinding and Downtown Enhancement

3)   Appeals to designated audiences in the Newberg Strategic Tourism Plan (Wine 

Country Adventures, Millennial Explores, George Fox Network, and Luxury Wine 

Travelers)  X

4)     The project will create or enhance an experience for shoulder or off-season 

visitors X

5)   Does it align with other tourism activities in the community X Tourism activities at Cultural Center

6)   Builds on existing assets X

7)   Leverages funding X

8)     Entities that have a bankruptcy or other financial corruption within the past five 

years are ineligible X

1:1 and meets the requirement

None

Wine Country Adventures, Millennial 

Explores, George Fox Network, and Luxury 

Wine Travelers

Tourism activities at the Cultural Center 

and District during both seasons

Cultural Center, Cultural District and 

Page 57 of 249 



Wolves & People Vines to Steins Trail

Request amount: $65,000 - $80,000

Required Application Materials YES NO NOTES

1)   Completed application Cover Sheet X

2)   Budget for project/program/event being funded that lists all anticipated income 

and expenses. X

3)   Board or Owner approved financial statement for most recently completed fiscal 

year of the organization or business responsible for the project/program/event. X

4)   Letter signed by officers of the Organization’s Board of Directors or Business 

Owners authorizing this application. X

5)   Documentation of organization or business existence: Current, valid Oregon 

Secretary of State Corporation Division registry filing. X

6)   Documentation that no bankruptcy or other financial corruption has occurred 

within the past five years. X

7)   Letters of support. X

8) Past grant recipient. X

Private entity confidential information

2017 Annual Report

2 letters

States $65,000 request, Application states 

$80,000 request, need to clarify

Signed Certification Letter in application 

but no separate letter

Confidential financial information 

submitted does not indicate a bankruptcy

Page 58 of 249 



Eligibility Requirements YES NO NOTES

1)     Aligns with Transient Lodging Tax regulations (Tourist, Tourism Promotion, 

Tourism Promotion Agency, Tourism related facility) X

2)    Promote or create experiences for: Outdoor recreation visitor, Experiential arts, 

Wayfinding, Downtown enhancement X

3)   Appeals to designated audiences in the Newberg Strategic Tourism Plan (Wine 

Country Adventures, Millennial Explores, George Fox Network, and Luxury Wine 

Travelers)  X

4)     The project will create or enhance an experience for shoulder or off-season 

visitors X

5)   Does it align with other tourism activities in the community X

6)   Builds on existing assets X

7)   Leverages funding X

8)     Entities that have a bankruptcy or other financial corruption within the past five 

years are ineligible X None

Both Shoulder and off-season

Winery tours, restaurants, 

Tourist, Tourism Promotion, Tourism 

Related Facility. The trail is a grey area 

according to legal counsel review.

2:1 for Phase 1; .33:1 for Phase 2; .7:1 

combined Phase 1 & 2 does not meet 1:1 

requirement

Wine Country Adventures, Millennial 

Explores, George Fox Network, and Luxury 

Wine Travelers

Outdoor recreation visitor, wayfinding, and 

indirectly downtown enhancement 

Vineyards, winery, brewery

Page 59 of 249 



Page 60 of 249 



Page 61 of 249 



Page 62 of 249 



Page 63 of 249 



Page 64 of 249 



Page 65 of 249 



Page 66 of 249 



Page 67 of 249 



Page 68 of 249 



Page 69 of 249 



Page 70 of 249 



Page 71 of 249 



Page 72 of 249 



Page 73 of 249 



Page 74 of 249 



Page 75 of 249 



Page 76 of 249 



Page 77 of 249 



Page 78 of 249 



Page 79 of 249 



Page 80 of 249 



Page 81 of 249 



Page 82 of 249 



Page 83 of 249 



Page 84 of 249 



Page 85 of 249 



Page 86 of 249 



Page 87 of 249 



Page 88 of 249 



Page 89 of 249 



Page 90 of 249 



Page 91 of 249 



Page 92 of 249 



Page 93 of 249 



Page 94 of 249 



Page 95 of 249 



Page 96 of 249 



Page 97 of 249 



Page 98 of 249 



Page 99 of 249 



Page 100 of 249 



Page 101 of 249 



Page 102 of 249 



Page 103 of 249 



Page 104 of 249 



Page 105 of 249 



Page 106 of 249 



Page 107 of 249 



Page 108 of 249 



Page 109 of 249 



Page 110 of 249 



Page 111 of 249 



Page 112 of 249 



Page 113 of 249 



Page 114 of 249 



Page 115 of 249 



Page 116 of 249 



Page 117 of 249 



Page 118 of 249 



Page 119 of 249 



Page 120 of 249 



Page 121 of 249 



Page 122 of 249 



Page 123 of 249 



Page 124 of 249 



Page 125 of 249 



Page 126 of 249 



Page 127 of 249 



Page 128 of 249 



Page 129 of 249 



Page 130 of 249 



Page 131 of 249 



Page 132 of 249 



Page 133 of 249 



Page 134 of 249 



Page 135 of 249 



Page 136 of 249 



Page 137 of 249 



Page 138 of 249 



Page 139 of 249 



Page 140 of 249 



Page 141 of 249 



Page 142 of 249 



Page 143 of 249 



Page 144 of 249 



Page 145 of 249 



Page 146 of 249 



Page 147 of 249 



Page 148 of 249 



Page 149 of 249 



Page 150 of 249 



Page 151 of 249 



Page 152 of 249 



Page 153 of 249 



Page 154 of 249 



Page 155 of 249 



Page 156 of 249 



Page 157 of 249 



Page 158 of 249 



Page 159 of 249 



Page 160 of 249 



Page 161 of 249 



Page 162 of 249 



Page 163 of 249 



Page 164 of 249 



Page 165 of 249 



Page 166 of 249 



Page 167 of 249 



Page 168 of 249 



Page 169 of 249 



Page 170 of 249 



Page 171 of 249 



Page 172 of 249 



Page 173 of 249 



Page 174 of 249 



Page 175 of 249 



Page 176 of 249 



Page 177 of 249 



Page 178 of 249 



Page 179 of 249 



Page 180 of 249 



Page 181 of 249 



Page 182 of 249 



Page 183 of 249 



Page 184 of 249 



Page 185 of 249 



Page 186 of 249 



Page 187 of 249 



Page 188 of 249 



Page 189 of 249 



Page 190 of 249 



Page 191 of 249 



Page 192 of 249 



Page 193 of 249 



Page 194 of 249 



Page 195 of 249 



Page 196 of 249 



Page 197 of 249 



Page 198 of 249 



Page 199 of 249 



Page 200 of 249 



Page 201 of 249 



Page 202 of 249 



Page 203 of 249 



Page 204 of 249 



Page 205 of 249 



Page 206 of 249 



Page 207 of 249 



Page 208 of 249 



Page 209 of 249 



Page 210 of 249 



Page 211 of 249 



Page 212 of 249 



Page 213 of 249 



Page 214 of 249 



Page 215 of 249 



Page 216 of 249 



Page 217 of 249 



Page 218 of 249 



Page 219 of 249 



Page 220 of 249 



Page 221 of 249 



Page 222 of 249 



Page 223 of 249 



Page 224 of 249 



Page 225 of 249 



Page 226 of 249 



Page 227 of 249 



Page 228 of 249 



Page 229 of 249 



Page 230 of 249 



Page 231 of 249 



Page 232 of 249 



Page 233 of 249 



Page 234 of 249 



Page 235 of 249 



Page 236 of 249 



Page 237 of 249 



Page 238 of 249 



Page 239 of 249 



Page 240 of 249 



Page 241 of 249 



Page 242 of 249 



Page 243 of 249 



Page 244 of 249 



Page 245 of 249 



Page 246 of 249 



Page 247 of 249 



Page 248 of 249 



Page 249 of 249 


	TLT Ad Hoc Committee Agenda 2017-11-01
	WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 2200 Wynooski Road
	Conference Room

	TLT Ad Hoc Committee 10-4-17 minutes
	TLT Minutes 2017-0814
	TLT Minutes 2017-0918
	YCAP Light the Fire Final Report
	City of Newberg, TLT grant, final report, October 2017
	LIGHT THE FIRE pr
	Sample media images
	Light the Fire grant invoices
	Postcard invoice

	CCC Camellia Festival Progress Report
	OCT 16 Report - Reporting Form TLT Small Grant CCC
	Survey - 2017 Newberg Camellia Festival
	2017 Camellia Zip Code List

	Hoover-Minthorn House Roof & Gutters
	Newberg Downtown Wineries Strategic Muti-Media Presence
	Cultural Center Culinary Enrichment Center
	CPRD Darnell Wright Sport Complex Lighting
	Part 1
	Part 2
	Part 3
	Part 4
	Part 5

	Cultural District Wayfinding
	Wolves & People Vines to Steins Trail
	Part 1
	SUpport Letters

	Evaluations.pdf
	Evaluation Hoover
	Evaluation Downtown Wineries
	Evaluation CCC
	Evaluation CPRD
	Evaluation Cultural District
	Evaluation Wolves




